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24t February 2020

Ministry of Environment and Tourism RECEIVED BY OFFICIAL STAMP
Office of the Executive Director - S ‘ o Received by Name:
Private Bag 13306 | — T
Windhoek | LULY -Ui= L Date:
Namibia | .
Signature:
FOR ATTENTION: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MET (MR. TEOFILUS NGHITILA)

Dear Mr. Teofilus Nghitila

RE: REQUEST FOR DUPLICATE COPY OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE FOR MINING
LICENCE (ML) 145

Environmental Compliance Consultancy (ECC) on behalf of our client, Otjozundu Mining (Pty) Ltd, is hereby requesting for a
duplicate copy of an environmental clearance certificate for the Mining Licence (ML) 145, issued by the Ministry of
Environment and Tourism (MET). Otjozundu mining is in the process of renewing its clearance certificate and the original
environmental clearance is lost and cannot be retrieved, hence the aforementioned request.

ECC hereby submits the following documents to obtain a copy of the clearance:

- AFFIDAVIT

~  COPY OF IDENTIFICATION DOCUMENT

Should you or your office require our assistance with the details contained within this letter or any project specific details,

please do not hesitate to contact us and we will gladly assist.

Yours sincerely,

TR

Stephan Bezuidenhout Jessica Mooney

Environmental Compliance Consultancy Environmental Compliance Consultancy
Office: +264 81 669 7608 Office: +264 81 669 7608

Email: stephan@eccenvironmental.com Email: jessica@eccenvironmental.com
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REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA

MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT AND TOURISM

Tel: +264 61 2842701 . Capital Centre, 6 Floor
Fax: +264 61 240339 Private Bag 13306
Enquiry: Saima Angula Windhoek

OFFICE OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSIONER

The Managing Director
Otjozondu Mining (Pty) Limited
P.O. Box 24547

Windhoek, Namibia

Dear Sir or Madam

SUBJECT: ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE FOR MINING LICENCE (ML 145)
SITUATED IN OKAHANDJA, OTJOZONDJUPA REGION

The Environmental Management Plan (EMP) submitted is sufficient as it made provisions of the
environmental management concerning the proposed mining activities. From this perspective regular
environmental monitoring and evaluations on environmental performance should be conducted.
Targets for improvements should be established and monitored from time to time.

On the basis of the above, this letter serves as an environmental clearance for the mining activities
‘to commence. However, listed activities that are part of this project are subject to environmental
assessments. This clearance letter does not in anyway hold the Ministry of Environment and
Tourism accountable of any wrong doing, for insufficient information, nor any adverse effects that
may arise from this exploration activity. Instead, full accountability rests with the proponent and
his/ her consultants.

This environmental clearance is valid’ fok«a penod of 3 (three) years, from date of issue unless
withdrawn by this office. ,

Pi{Beg 13306
Windhoek, Namibia
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Yours sincerely, o e o
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Teofilus Nghitila "“féz.,. Office of the q‘//
ENVIRONMENTAL CON E?S,I(Q!RIER”

All official correspondence must be addressed to the Permanent Secretary




